



SUP Monument CC-8 Cedar City Railroad Depot

QR to get to this Location: QR to List of SUP Monuments: QR to get to this page:







Longitude: -113.062222; Latitude: 37.681389; Elevation 5,800'; 341 N. Main St. Cedar City, Utah



Cedar City Railroad Depot Utah Historic Site

Cedar City Chapter of Sons of the Utah Pioneers





Historic Site Marker placed in 1993

Built in 1923, the Cedar City Railroad Depot is historically significant for its direct association with the railroad and its impact on Cedar City. In addition to stimulation the local iron ore and livestock industries, the railroad connection to Cedar City greatly contributed to the expansion of the tourism industry in southern Utah. As roads to scenic areas were developed, Cedar City became a strategic center for travel to national parks and monuments. The first official train arrived at the new depot on June 27,1923 and carried numerous dignitaries including President and Mrs. Warren G. Harding.

In addition to the constructing the depot, the Union Pacific Railroad became fully involved in the tourist industry by purchasing hotels, buses, and building lodges. Tourist travel increased dramatically following completion of the railroad and depot visitors to Zion National Park increased from 3,692 in 1920 to 55,297 in 1930. Automobile traffic gradually superseded rail travel to the point that the railroad eventually closed its line to Cedar City in1959. The Cedar City Railroad Depot remains the only building that documents the important influence that tourism and the railroad had on the development of Cedar City in the half of the twentieth century.

220511_SUP-CC8_Cedar_City_Railroad_Depot.pdf